
The meeting location is wheelchair accessible.  Requests for a sign language interpreter should be made as soon as possible or at least 5 days 
prior to the meeting.  Requests for language interpretation should be made at least 2 days in advance of the meeting.  Requests can be made 
by calling 503.665.4179. 

Page 1 of 2  08/19/20 
  kla 

PRESIDENT, Steve Okazaki TREASURER, Larry Dixon 
VICE PRESIDENT, Kathy Zimmerman DIRECTOR, Colby Riley 
SECRETARY, Tom Lewis GENERAL MANAGER, Brian R. Stahl 

 

 
REGULAR MEETING  

ROCKWOOD WATER PEOPLE'S UTILITY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

August 26, 2020 
6:00 p.m. 

District Boardroom (Closed to the Public) 
 

Members of the Public May Join the Meeting by: 
Please copy the link below and paste into your web browser to join the meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86857881703?pwd=Y2FjNmthZ2RKcm1aclloZkJvbm1wQT09 
Passcode: 298477 

Or join by phone:  +1 253 215 8782   
Webinar ID:  868 5788 1703 

Passcode:  298477 
 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda - Action 
a. General Manager’s Report - GM Stahl 
b. Superintendent’s Report - DS Crocker 
c. Customer Service Report - OS Middleton 
d. Engineer's Report - DE Hudson 
e. Government Affairs Activities - GAC Aden 
f. Financial Status - July 31, 2020 

 
3. Approval of Minutes - July 22, 2020 Regular Board Meeting - Action 

 
4. Approval of Bills - SA Zimmerman - Action 
 
5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

 
6. Intergovernmental Agreement with City of Gresham on Groundwater Development 

Master Plan Implementation - Discussion 
 

7. Utility Service Disconnections - Discussion 
 

8. For the Good of the Order 
 

9. Executive Session ORS 192.660 (2)  
(a) To consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or 

individual agent. 
 

1



The meeting location is wheelchair accessible.  Requests for a sign language interpreter should be made as soon as possible or at least 5 days 
prior to the meeting.  Requests for language interpretation should be made at least 2 days in advance of the meeting.  Requests can be made 
by calling 503.665.4179. 

Page 2 of 2  08/19/20 
  kla 

10. Action on Executive Session (if necessary) 
 

11. Adopt General Manager Goals for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 - Discussion/Action 
 

12. Next Meeting - August 26, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting - 6:00 p.m. 
  
13. Adjournment 

2



 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Brian R. Stahl, General Manager  
 
Date:  August 19, 2020 
 
Re: Manager’s Report – August 26, 2020 Board Meeting 
 
1. Production, project, financial, fiduciary, engineering and government affairs reports have 

been completed by staff and are provided. 
 

2. Well development at Cascades 8 has been painfully slow and deep.  We had thought we had 
entered the target aquifer at ~ 860 feet below ground surface (bgs) but were sadly mistaken.  
We are currently at ~910 feet and hope, if the USGS maps are accurate, to hit the SGA 
before 980 feet bgs.  It is going to be a deep well, but manageable by adding additional stages 
to the pumps below ground to lift the water more efficiently.  Cascade 9 has had the well seal 
installed through the second confining unit and into the Sand and Gravel Aquifer (SGA – 
target aquifer).  Development of the lower bore hole will commence once the well seal has 
cured, drill rigs swapped out and materials delivered. 

 
3. The District continues to track accumulating debt from non-payment by customers.  The non-

payment involves more than just habitual delinquencies illustrating the magnitude of the 
unemployment and out-of-work customers.  The total unpaid balance to date (August 20) is ~ 
$53,400 (~3 billing cycles).  The District’s experience shows a 30% increase in delinquent 
accounts from 2019 to 2020 with an increased uncollectible total of 19%. 

 
4. The District continues to refine the Groundwater Development Master Plan project list, 

schedule and costs for the WIFIA loan submittal due October 15.  In preparation the District 
has contacted an outside consultant to provide the Letter of Interest (WIFIA LOI) review so 
that our application is competitive during this nationwide application process. 

 
5. The District will be advertising for the replacement of it’s Financial and Billing systems by 

the end of the month.  The Request for Proposal documents are currently being reviewed by 
District Counsel.  We hope to have proposals back no later than the end of October for 
review.  Interviews and software demonstrations will be scheduled with successful vendors 
with award slated for December 1.  

 

I am sure I am missing items and will provide updates during my Good of the Order comments.  
Looking forward to seeing everyone on the 26th. 
 
 

3



4



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Andy Crocker, District Superintendent 
 
Date: August 19, 2020 
 
Re: Operations Update 
 
 
Crews were busy last month alternating from installations and repairs to finishing our two pipe jobs. 
Seemingly, our hydrants were a target, having three hit hydrants within a couple of weeks. Crews 
installed several new services for a project near SE Stark near 217th. Crews also responded to six leak 
repairs, four of which were emergencies. Currently, we are starting to paint hydrants on the main 
streets and will move into the neighborhoods next. 
 
The two pipe jobs at SE 217th south of SE Stark and SE Ankeny and SE 214th that our crews have 
been working on have been completed. Crews did a great job working together getting these jobs 
done on time and efficiently.     
 
Seasonal peaking has started. Operations has been running the groundwater system most of July and 
working to fine tune it. As we see an increased demand and stress on the system, responses are 
critical. Operations will be primarily focused on the system's overall demands and will have a 
heightened level of awareness and/or response to any failures for the coming month.    
 
We have received the Lead and Copper sampling results.  The District did not exceed and should 
continue on reduced monitoring (30 samples). The lead and copper sampling always seems like one 
of the most difficult rounds of samples to collect because we are depending on our customers for 
them. The Operations staff did a great job contacting, reminding and coordinating with customers in 
the program to acquire samples.   
 
Water demand for July jumped up substantially from June. Our average daily demand during July 
was 7.94 mgd compared to 6.7 mgd in June. We had several days over 8 mgd and a couple over 9 
mgd. Currently, we are still seeing consistently higher demands starting in August as well.    

5



JU
LY

AU
G
U
ST

SE
PT
.

O
CT

.
N
O
V.

DE
C.

JA
N
.

FE
B.

M
AR

CH
AP

RI
L

M
AY

JU
N
E

AC
TI
VI
TY

Le
ak
 R
ep

ai
rs

2
YT

D
2

CC
F 
Lo
ss

22
0

Em
er
ge
nc
y 
re
pa
irs

4
YT

D
4

CC
F 
Lo
ss

77
2

U
til
ity

 L
oc
at
es

31
9

YT
D

31
9

M
et
er
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

ts
 

10
YT

D
10

W
at
er
 S
er
vi
ce
 In
st
al
ls

5
YT

D
5

Fi
re
 S
er
vi
ce
 In
st
al
ls

4
YT

D
4

Fi
re
 H
yd
ra
nt
 re

pa
irs

3
YT

D
3

Va
ul
t/
Ba

ck
flo

w
 in
sp
ec
tio

ns
6

YT
D

6

M
et
er
 B
ox
es
 R
ep

l.
4

YT
D

4

Em
er
ge
nc
y 
ca
lls

3
YT

D
3

FI
EL
D
 P
RO

D
U
CT

IO
N
 R
EP

O
RT

 F
Y 
20

20
/2
02

1

6



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors      
 
From: Cathy Middleton, Office Supervisor 
 
Date: August 14, 2020 
 
Re: July Monthly Customer Service Production Report 
 
 
The meter readers read 6,942 meters this month.   
 
Of the 7,126 bills that were sent out this month, 545 of them were sent via e-mail and 9 
were estimated. 
 
We mailed out 1,056 late notices and e-mailed 88 for a total of 1,144.   
 
We are still not doing offs or door hangers due to Covid-19. 
 
Customer assistance was given to 24 customers.  We sent 10 customers to collections.   
 
There were  18 maintenance orders done.  They consisted of the following:  

o 12 were to  check high usage, verify read, and check if leaking 
o 2 were to shut off/on for repairs 
o 1 was to locate the meter 
o 1 was to check on a hydrant 
o 1 was to check water pressure 
o 1 was to replace a broken lid 

  
There were 2,710 phone calls and no walk-ins this month.  Our doors are still shut to the 
public.  
 
 
If you have any questions about this data, or would like to see other information, please let 
me know.  
 

7



F
u

n
ct

io
n

:
Ju

l
A

u
g

S
ep

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
T

ot
al

M
et

er
 R

ea
ds

6,
94

2
   

6,
94

2
   

   
   

 

E
st

im
at

es
9

   
   

   
 

9
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
il

ls
7,

12
6

   
7,

12
6

   
   

   
 

L
at

e 
N

ot
ic

es
1,

14
4

   
1,

14
4

   
   

   
 

D
oo

r 
H

an
ge

rs
-

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  

T
ur

n 
O

ff
s

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

F
in

al
 R

ea
ds

27
   

   
  

27
   

   
   

   
   

N
ew

 A
cc

ts
35

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   

B
il

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

24
   

   
  

24
   

   
   

   
   

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y

10
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

L
ea

k 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
13

   
   

  
13

   
   

   
   

   

P
ho

ne
 C

al
ls

2,
71

0
   

2,
71

0
   

   
   

 

W
al

k 
In

s
-

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
18

   
   

  
18

   
   

   
   

   

M
is

re
ad

s
13

   
   

  
13

   
   

   
   

   

F
ou

nd
 O

n
-

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  

M
et

er
s 

P
ul

le
d

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
R

ep
or

t F
Y

 2
02

0 
- 

20
21

8



  Page 1 of 2 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Hudson, PE, District Engineer  
 
Date: August 19, 2020 
 
Re: Engineer’s Report:  August 26, 2020 Board Meeting 
 
The depth of drilling at Cascade Well 8 (CW8) is currently 923’ below ground surface (BGS), 
and 143’ into the confining unit 2 (CU2). The thickness of CU2 for Cascade Wells 7 and 9 (CW7 
and CW9) are about 100’ thick, so we can expect to reach the SGA at any time. This week Holt 
started the lower borehole for CW9. 
 
The Package 1 designs for the Groundwater Development Master Plan (GDMP) are underway. 
This includes the structural updates to Cascade Reservoir 1 (CR1) and the design for CR2, CW7 
and CW7 transmission main. Construction for CR2 will begin this coming spring, with the 
remaining Package 1 projects moving to construction soon after. 
 
The District’s 20-year Water Master Plan Update kickoff meeting was this week. This project 
will determine what Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) are recommended for the District over 
the next 20 years. The last update was in 2013.  
 
The projects for this fiscal year are described below. These are mostly in the survey or design 
phase and will begin later this year as the District crews are available. 
 
ST6 – This project replaces existing 380 lf of 8” OD lines with 8” DI, on NE Halsey Street, from 
NE 181st Avenue to the east 380’. This project also includes plugging existing 10” valves on NE 
Halsey Street at NE 162nd Avenue, and NE 181st Avenue, from a previous removal of an existing 
10” OD line. 
 
ST7/ST8 – These projects are located on NE 146th Avenue from NE Glisan Street to E Burnside 
Street, and NE Everett Street, from NE 146th Avenue to the dead-end to the east. These replace 
1,460 lf of 8” OD with 8” DI and 312 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI.  
 
ST19 – This project replaces 1,355 lf of 4” OD lines with 6” DI, on SE Ankeny Street from SE 
165th Avenue to SE 167th Avenue, and SE 167th Avenue from SE Ankeny Street to SE Oak 
Street. 
 
ST20 – Located on SE 154th Avenue between SE Stark Street and E Burnside Street, this project 
replaces 1,120 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI lines. 
 
ST21 – Located on SE 157th Avenue between SE Stark Street and E Burnside Street, this project replaces 
1,102 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI lines. 

9



  Page 2 of 2 

ST35 – This project replaces 207 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI lines. This project is located on SE 
163rd from SE Main Street, south to dead end. 

10



  1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Kerry Aden, Government Affairs Coordinator 
 
Date: August 17, 2020 
 
Re: Government Affairs Activities 
 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS/MEETINGS/PROJECTS 
 Multnomah County District Candidate Elections - First date to file, July 16, 2020 - Filing 

deadline, August 25, 2020 - Election Day, Tuesday, November 3, 2020. Subdistricts 1, 3, and 
4 will be on the ballot. 

 February 4-7, 2021 - SDAO Annual Conference - Remote/Teleconference. 
 Tuesday, April 27, 2021 - Children's Clean Water Festival - 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. - PCC 

Sylvania Campus, 12000 SW 49th Ave, Portland, OR 97219. 
 May 5-7, 2021 - PNWS/AWWA Annual Conference - Boise, Idaho. 
 June 13 - 16, 2021 - AWWA Annual Conference and Exposition - San Diego, California. 

 

 
UPDATES 
 I installed the last of FY 19/20 replacement computers mid-July. I am beginning the process 

of coordinating the computer replacement for this fiscal year's information technology 
equipment replacement. 

 I have cancelled our attendance at all community events until further notice due to the 
pandemic. 

 I have started the process of completing the Special District's Insurance Services (SDIS) Best 
Practices Program to receive our 10% discount on the District's insurance. We will have the 
survey available for Board approval by the October regular Board meeting. 

11



12



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
  
From: Brian R. Stahl, General Manager  
 
Date: August 12, 2020 
 
Re: Finance/Budget Report – July 2020 
 
 
The Finance/Budget Report is provided below and on the attached spreadsheet.  The numbers 
provide the general conditions of the District.  As more data is accumulated through the year, better 
estimates will be made and course corrections implemented, if needed. 
 
 Water sales revenues at the end of July 2020 (Period 1) minus payments received from Gresham 

showed a modest increase of 6.4% when compared to Period 1 in July 2019.  Water sales were 
better given the 12.5% rate adjustment on July 1, 2020.  The District continues to track both the 
customers, types of accounts and accumulating debt related to non-shutoff during the pandemic.  
It will be interesting to see how repayment and demand affects rate collection once the eviction 
moratorium sunsets at the end of September.  

   
 Overall revenue through Period 1 increased by about 6.2% compared to the same period in 

2019/20 once the groundwater payment from the City of Gresham for Kirk Park Cascade 9 
drilling is removed.  Service installations continue to be strong while late fees showed a decline.   
 

 Personal Services and Total Operations & Maintenance show a normal use pattern for this time 
of year. 

13



FI
SC
AL

 Y
EA

R 
20

20
‐2
1

JU
LY
, 2
02

0

RE
VE

N
U
ES

Bu
dg
et

 Ju
ly
 2
02

0
 Ju

ly
 2
01

9
Va

ria
nc
e

Ye
ar
 T
o 
Da

te
Pr
oj
ec
tio

n
Ba

la
nc
e 
of
 F
Y 
19

‐2
0

Ca
te
go
ry

10
0.
3‐
01

‐0
10

1
Be

gi
nn

in
g 
Fu
nd

 B
al
an
ce

9,
13

0,
92

2
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

9,
13

0,
92

2
   
   
   
 

 
 

10
0.
3‐
10

W
at
er
 S
al
es

9,
69

0,
51

7
61

3,
20

3
   
   
   
   
 

 
57

6,
20

2
   
   
   
  

 
6.
4%

61
3,
20

3
   
   
   
   
  

8,
83

4,
58

0
   
   
   
 

 
8,
22

1,
37

7
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
0.
3‐
20

Fe
es
 &
 S
pe

ci
al
 C
ha
rg
es

31
3,
00

0
14

,4
41

   
   
   
   
   

29
,3
64

   
   
   
   
 

‐5
0.
8%

14
,4
41

   
   
   
   
   
 

30
0,
29

2
   
   
   
   
 

28
5,
85

1
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
0.
3‐
40

Ch
ar
ge
s f
or
 S
er
vi
ce

40
0,
00

0
15

,8
08

   
   
   
   
   

5,
91

4
   
   
   
   
   

16
7.
3%

15
,8
08

   
   
   
   
   
 

55
1,
61

6
   
   
   
   
 

53
5,
80

8
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
0.
3‐
50

In
ve
st
m
en

t I
nc
om

e
29

9,
78

0
14

,9
85

   
   
   
   
   

26
,1
08

   
   
   
   
 

‐4
2.
6%

14
,9
85

   
   
   
   
   
 

24
5,
19

6
   
   
   
   
 

23
0,
21

1
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

10
0.
3‐
60

O
th
er
 In
co
m
e

58
0,
66

0
33

,4
70

   
   
   
   
   

32
,9
78

   
   
   
   
 

1.
5%

33
,4
70

   
   
   
   
   
 

52
3,
21

0
   
   
   
   
 

48
9,
74

0
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
0.
3‐
90

O
th
er
 F
in
an
ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

1,
59

1,
82

8
19

9,
96

7
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
9,
96

7
   
   
   
   
  

57
6,
57

8
   
   
   
   
 

37
6,
61

2
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

To
ta
l R
ev
en

ue
 B
ud

ge
t

22
,0
06

,7
07

   
   
 

89
1,
87

3
   
   
   
   
 

 
67

0,
56

5
   
   
   
  

 
89

1,
87

3
   
   
   
   
  

 
20

,1
62

,3
94

   
   
  

 
10

,1
39

,5
99

   
   
   
   
   
 

 
An

nu
al
 R
un

ni
ng

 R
ev
en

ue
12

,8
75

,7
85

   
   
 

89
1,
87

3
   
   
   
   
 

 
67

0,
56

5
   
   
   
  

33
.0
%

 
89

1,
87

3
   
   
   
   
  

 
 

 
 

(In
cl
ud

es
 C
od

es
 1
00

.3
‐1
0 
th
ru
  ‐
90

)

As
su
m
pt
io
ns
:

Pr
oj
ec
tio

ns
 a
re
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
th
e 
ba
la
nc
e 
of
 p
rio

r y
ea
r's
 a
ct
ua
l r
ev
en

ue
 p
lu
s c

ur
re
nt
 re

ve
nu

e 
to
 d
at
e.

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
Bu

dg
et

 Ju
ly
 2
02

0
To

ta
l T
o 
Da

te
%
 E
xp
en

de
d

5.
10

‐4
00

0
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S
er
vi
ce
s

3,
32

6,
49

0
23

2,
38

2
23

2,
38

2
7%

5.
20

‐5
00

0
M
at
er
ia
l &

 S
er
vi
ce
s

2,
02

3,
20

1
13

4,
23

5
13

4,
23

5
7%

W
at
er
 P
ur
ch
as
e

3,
14

2,
54

7
24

4,
59

2
24

4,
59

2
8%

5.
40

‐4
00

0
Ca
pi
ta
l O

ut
la
y

3,
48

0,
06

2
21

,1
20

21
,1
20

1%

5.
60

‐7
00

0
Tr
an
sf
er
s

2,
58

3,
00

0
0

0
0%

5.
70

‐7
00

0
Co

nt
in
ge
nc
y

1,
40

0,
00

0
0

5.
90

‐8
00

0
U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Ba

la
nc
e

6,
05

1,
40

7
0

To
ta
l E
xp
en

se
 B
ud

ge
t

22
,0
06

,7
07

   
   
 

63
2,
32

9
   
   
   
   
 

 
63

2,
32

9
   
   
   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

An
nu

al
 R
un

ni
ng

 E
xp
en

se
11

,9
72

,3
00

   
   
 

63
2,
32

9
   
   
   
   
 

 
63

2,
32

9
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

(In
cl
ud

es
 C
od

es
 5
.1
 ‐ 
5.
4)

14



07_22_20 Regular Meeting Minutes 
kla 1

ROCKWOOD WATER PEOPLE'S UTILITY DISTRICT 
MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD 

July 22, 2020 
Zoom Video Webinar/Meeting 

Board members present:  Larry Dixon, Tom Lewis, Steve Okazaki, Kathy Zimmerman. 
 
Staff present: Brian R. Stahl, General Manager (GM); Andy Crocker, District Superintendent 
(DS); Cathy Middleton, Office Supervisor (OS); Joey Schlosser, Assistant Superintendent (AS); 
Daniel Zimmerman, Senior Accountant (SA); Kerry Aden, Government Affairs Coordinator 
(GAC); Jeremy Hanson, Associate Engineer (AE). 
 
Guests present (attendees):  None. 
 
President Steve Okazaki called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
President Okazaki asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda.  
 
Kathy Zimmerman moved to approve the agenda.  Tom Lewis seconded the motion. The 
motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
President Okazaki asked if there were any changes or additions to the consent agenda. 
 
Tom Lewis moved to approve the consent agenda. Kathy Zimmerman seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
President Okazaki asked if there were any changes to the minutes. 
 
Tom Lewis moved to approve the minutes from the June 24, 2020 regular Board meeting. 
Larry Dixon seconded the motion. The motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
President Okazaki asked if there were any questions about the bills. 
 
Kathy Zimmerman inquired about page 25, check #48926, Climb Gear & Sites Annual 
Inspection. DS Crocker replied the item is for the District’s annual safety inspection and 
climbing gear and harness supplies. 
 
Kathy Zimmerman asked about page 30, check #48999, Asset Essentials FY 20-21. DS 
Crocker answered the item is for the annual license and maintenance fee for the District’s asset 
management and work order program. 
 
Larry Dixon moved to approve the bills as presented.  Tom Lewis seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 

15



07_22_20 Regular Meeting Minutes 
kla 2

2020 SUMMER SUPPLY PLAN - DISCUSSION 
GM Stahl presented the District's Summer Water Supply Plan to the Board. Discussion ensued.  
 
GROUNDWATER DEVELOPMENT MASTER PLAN UPDATE - PRESENTATION 
GM Stahl gave a PowerPoint presentation on updates to the Groundwater Development Master 
Plan. Discussion ensued. 
 
FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 
GM Stahl announced staff will begin to develop a request for proposal for a new billing system.  
 
DS Crocker mentioned a representative from a childcare agency adjacent to our 223rd property 
is interested in leasing a portion of it to use as a playground and is the Board interested in 
pursuing the request. Discussion ensued. The Board agreed to pursue the request and any liability 
issues.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
President Okazaki reminded everyone the next Board meeting will be August 26, 2020 at 6:00 
p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Tom Lewis moved to adjourn the meeting. Kathy Zimmerman seconded the motion. The 
motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Secretary 

16



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Daniel Zimmerman, Senior Accountant 
 
Date: August 12, 2020 
 
Re: Checklist and Financial Report 
 
 
Enclosed is the checklist for your review.  The total amount of the checks listed for your approval is 
$1,340,894.63.  If you have any questions regarding any of the checks listed, please don’t hesitate to 
call Brian or myself anytime. 
 
The cash balances at July 31, 2020 are as follows: 
 
 
 Restricted Cash - $1,787,149.21 
 Unrestricted Cash - $7,656,316.23 
 
 

17



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 

 
 
 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL MONITORING CHECKLIST 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING:  8/26/2020 
 

FOR THE PERIOD July 2020 
 
1. Were books balanced and reconciled (General & Trust)? Yes 

If no, why not? 
 

2. Are YTD revenues and expenditures tracking per budget plan? Yes 
If no, explain variances or flags.   
 
 

3. Were all payroll liabilities paid in a timely manner? Yes 
If no, explain why not. 
 
 

4. Were required payroll reports (Federal, State) filed in a timely manner? Yes 
If no, explain why not. 
 
 

5. Were any cases of fraud detected and addressed? No 
If yes, explain situation and actions taken and underway. 
 
 

6. Were any changes made to the internal control system? No 
If yes, describe changes. 

 
 
 

7. Were all cash and investment accounts reconciled per schedule (LGIP)? Yes 
If no, explain why not. 

       

18



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
1

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
R
A
N
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
E
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
O
C
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
G
N
U
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
N
E
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
D
D
L
E
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
C
H
E
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
L
A
Y
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
L
O
S
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
M
U
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
H
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
M
P
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
X
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
W
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

19



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
2

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
K
A
Z
A
K
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
R
A
N
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
E
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
O
C
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
9
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
G
N
U
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
N
E
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
D
D
L
E
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
C
H
E
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
L
A
Y
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
L
O
S
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
M
U
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
H
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
M
P
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

20



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
3

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
R
A
N
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
E
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
O
C
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
8
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
G
N
U
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
N
E
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
D
D
L
E
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
C
H
E
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
L
A
Y
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
L
O
S
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
M
U
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
H
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
M
P
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
9
3
.
8
0

1
8
,
3
9
3
.
8
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
1
0
 
 
6
/
2
6
 
P
E
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

21



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
4

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
E
A
S
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
2
7
.
3
7

1
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
1
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

8
,
5
1
8
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
2
0
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
C
M
A
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
-
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
W
I
D
E
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0

1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
R
A
 
V
E
B
A
 
P
L
A
N
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
1
.
8
4

4
,
9
6
1
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
3
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
A
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
2
2

7
9
4
.
2
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
4
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
B
A
N
K
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
&
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
4
.
5
1

2
,
9
4
4
.
5
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
4
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
7
6
.
3
6

1
9
,
0
7
6
.
3
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
1
0
 
 
7
/
1
0
 
P
E
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
E
A
S
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
9
9
.
9
5

1
1
,
6
0
8
.
1
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
1
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

3
0
.
6
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
1
0
 
 
B
R
D
 
F
I
C
A
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

8
,
1
6
1
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
2
0
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
W
I
D
E
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0

1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
C
M
A
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
-
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
6
.
3
7

4
,
9
7
6
.
3
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
3
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
R
A
 
V
E
B
A
 
P
L
A
N
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
A
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
8
.
2
8

1
,
0
6
0
.
4
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
6
0
 
 
J
U
L
Y
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

2
,
0
6
7
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
6
0
 
 
J
U
L
Y
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
Y

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
2
6
.
0
2

1
8
,
9
2
6
.
0
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
1
0
 
 
7
/
2
4
 
P
E
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
R
A
 
V
E
B
A
 
P
L
A
N
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
.
0
0

1
,
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
8
.
4
9

22



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
5

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

4
,
9
6
8
.
4
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
3
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
W
I
D
E
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
C
M
A
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
-
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
E
A
S
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
6
.
7
1

1
1
,
5
9
1
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
1
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

8
,
1
6
4
.
8
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
2
0
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
5
9

1
6
4
.
4
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
1
0
4
6
0
0
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E

3
1
.
9
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
W
I
P
E
S
/
S
P
R
A
Y
/
S
A
N
I
T
I
Z
E
R

1
3
.
9
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
3
0
 
 
M
A
I
L
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
A
T
T

2
8
.
1
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
5
0
 
 
P
K
G
 
F
O
R
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
 
B
S
,
 
J
S

1
9
.
2
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
S
 
M
A
I
N
 
O
F
F

 
 
 
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
&
T
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
9
.
7
5
-

1
,
4
3
9
.
7
5
-
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
T
 
C
O
M
M
E
R
C
I
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
0

9
6
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
J
U
L
Y
 
A
L
A
R
M
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
E
X
I
N
 
A
N
A
L
Y
T
I
C
A
L
 
L
A
B
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
L
A
C
H
E
N
 
R
O
U
T
I
N
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
&
T
 
M
O
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
0
0

1
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
C
K
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
A
S
S
E
M
B
L
Y
 
T
E
S
T
E
R
 
C
L
A
S
S

2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
C
K
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
E
X
A
M
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
L
S
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
M
O
N
I
T
O
R
S
,
 
H
D
M
I
 
C
A
B

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
N
T
U
R
Y
L
I
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
 
1
4
8
T
H
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
6
6
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
/
1
/
2
0
-
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
P
R
I
V
I

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
S
6
6
3
 
V
A
L
V
E
S
,
 
S
A
D
D
L
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
R
Y
,
 
M
E
L
I
S
S
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
5
8

2
5
0
.
5
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
1
 
 
N
S
6
5
7
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
Y
S
T
A
L
 
G
R
E
E
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
.
0
0

4
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
C
L
E
V
E
L
A
N
D
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
A
I
R
V
I
E
W
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
/
1
/
2
0
-
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
P
R
I
V
I

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
C
H
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
4
5
.
8
9

2
,
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
C
H
L
O
R
I
N
E
 
A
N
A
L
Y
Z
E
R
 
W
/
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
 
K
I
T

1
,
9
3
7
.
2
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
A
G
E
N
T
S
,
 
C
H
L
O
R
I
N
E
 
A
N
A
L
Y
Z
E
R

1
,
3
4
3
.
6
8
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
R
E
A
G
E
N
T
S
,
 
M
O
N
O
C
H
L
O
R

23



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
6

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
3
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
D
R
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
T
H
 
Q
U
A
R
T
E
R
 
2
0
1
9
 
P
A
Y

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
S
 
6
5
8
 
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 
N
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
S
6
6
0
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
8
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
C
A
U
S
L
A
N
D
,
 
D
A
V
I
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
9

3
1
.
3
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
V
E
R
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
E
N
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
R
Y
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
3
8

1
5
0
.
3
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
3
3
 
P
I
P
E
 
S
A
W

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
R
E
N
O
,
 
J
U
A
N
 
&
 
O
L
G
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
1
7

4
8
2
.
1
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
C
L
O
S
E
D
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
A
F
S
C
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
9
7

4
6
1
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
R
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
7

9
.
0
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
3
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
/
1
/
2
0
-
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
P
R
I
V
I

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
 
&
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
I
M
A
G
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
I
D
 
N
O
T
E
P
A
D
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
U
I
L
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
W
I
P
E
S
,
 
C
L
O
R
O

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
Z
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
.
3
0

1
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
1
0
0
 
W
I
D
E
 
B
O
D
Y
 
C
O
N
E
S

7
6
8
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
2
0
0
 
C
O
N
E
 
C
O
L
L
A
R
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
I
F
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
S
 
O
F
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
3
6
.
9
9

2
5
,
3
3
6
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
8
 
 
E
M
P
L
 
M
E
D
/
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
 
A
H
E
A
D
 
S
I
G
N
S
,
 
S
I

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
W
A
Y
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
L
U
M
B
I
A
-
W
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

8
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
2
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
3
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
E
S
T
 
P
A
C
I
F
I
C
 
D
R
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
2
2

5
8
.
2
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
N
T
I
S
T
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
/
O
C
C
U
P
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
P
I
R
A
T
O
R
 
F
I
T
 
T
E
S
T

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
S
U
R
V
E
Y
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

24



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
7

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
2
9
9
 
S
T
3
0
 
P
H
 
I
I
 
D
E
S
I
G
N

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
B
L
E
,
 
H
U
S
T
O
N
,
 
B
E
N
E
D
I
C
T
,
 
E
T
 
A
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
G
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
S
S
C
O
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
3
0

2
1
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
S
P
A
R
K
 
P
L
U
G
 
F
O
R
 
P
I
P
E
 
S
A
W

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
V
E
S
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
&
 
C
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
I
G
H
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
S

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
.
7
5

1
0
8
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
C
L
E
V
E
L
A
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

1
0
8
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
1
4
8
T
H
/
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

2
2
6
.
7
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
1
9
2
N
D
/
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

1
1
3
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
N
W
 
1
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
9
.
1
0

5
9
9
.
6
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
X
 
A
D
A
P
T
E
R
S
,
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G
S
,
R
I
N
G
S

1
,
3
6
9
.
4
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
6
3
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
E
T
T
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
8
.
1
4

9
3
5
.
2
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
2
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
E
W
E
R
/
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R

3
7
2
.
8
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
2
0
 
 
N
W
 
1
S
T
 
S
E
W
E
R
/
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
S
I
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
0
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
0
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
C
H
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
5
0

2
0
3
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
S
U
L
F
U
R
I
C
 
A
C
I
D
 
&
 
T
B
G
 
T
P
E

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
A
T
C
H
E
T
 
T
I
E
 
D
O
W
N
S

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
9
6
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
0
 
D
R
I
L
L
I
N
G

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
4
.
0
0

2
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
2
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
7
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 
N
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
7
.
9
1

8
3
7
.
9
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
2
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
O
M
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
5

3
9
4
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
4
0
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
L
Y
 
V
A
U
L
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
U
R
R
A
Y
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
6
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

1
4
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
3
9
 
F
U
S
E

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
X
A
R
C
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
8
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
F
O
R
K
L
I
F
T
 
P
R
O
P
A
N
E

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
M
P
L
I
N
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
G
R
O
U
N
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
9
 
C
C
R
 
P
O
S
T
C
A
R
D
 
M
A

25



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
8

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
P
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
1
4

4
3
.
1
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
W
H
E
E
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
L
A
W
N
 
M
O
W
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
V
E
L
C
O
M
M
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
3
 
C
O

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
W
.
 
Y
E
T
T
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
S
6
6
3
,
6
6
4
 
A
S
H
P
H
A
L
T
 
&

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
2
1
.
8
2

1
,
1
3
1
.
5
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
3
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

4
8
9
.
3
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
4
1
S
T
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
M
G

4
8
2
.
8
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
4
8
T
H
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

3
0
0
.
6
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
4
8
0
1
 
S
E
 
S
T
A
R
K
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

5
,
8
5
8
.
0
1
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
9
2
N
D
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

8
,
1
5
9
.
4
2
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
H
A
L
S
E
Y
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
8
7
.
0
0

3
1
,
6
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
O
R
T
I
U
M
 
D
U
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
T
T
E
R
 
W
E
B
S
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
0

5
3
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
J
A
C
K
 
F
O
R
 
P
A
V
I
N
G
 
T
R
A
I
L
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
E
M
I
E
R
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
1
0

5
3
.
1
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
B
L
O
C
K
 
H
E
A
T
E
R
 
H
O
S
E
 
F
O
R
 
G
E
N
 
S
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
U
I
L
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
5
3

1
2
6
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
T
O
N
E
R
 
C
A
R
T
R
I
D
G
E
,
 
P
E
N
S
,
 
B
O
O
K
 
R
I
N
G
S

1
0
6
.
5
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
1
0
F
T
 
C
A
B
L
E
,
 
D
A
T
A
 
B
I
N
D
E
R
S
,
 
U
S
B
 
C
O
R
D

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
I
F
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
6
.
0
8

1
,
2
7
6
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
1
0
4
8
4
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
O
H
,
 
J
E
S
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
9
6

1
9
7
.
9
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
B
O
O
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
U
C
K
S
T
E
L
L
 
S
A
L
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
0
5

3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
4
9
 
S
T
R
O
B
E
S

3
0
8
.
1
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
3
2
 
R
O
T
O
 
S
T
R
O
B
E

2
4
.
9
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
M
I
C
,
 
4
P
I
N

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
2

6
0
.
5
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
1
2
P
A
C
K
 
I
S
O
P
R
O
P
Y
L
 
A
L
C
O
H
O
L

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
6
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
E
S
T
 
S
L
O
P
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
H
O
L
E
S
A
L
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
P
L
Y
 
F
I
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
7
.
7
0

9
2
9
.
5
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E

2
2
1
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
I
O
S
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y

3
6
.
1
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
S
E
 
1
4
8
T
H
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
S
I
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
9
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
4
8
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
D
R
I
L
L
I
N
G

26



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
9

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0

1
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
5
0
 
 
J
B
 
C
R
O
S
S
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
C
L
S

2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
5
0
 
 
J
A
,
L
J
 
C
R
O
S
S
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
C
L
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
1
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
V
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
6
.
0
0

8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
K
I
T
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
.
8
5

2
8
9
.
8
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
0

7
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
4
0
 
 
6
 
T
O
U
C
H
 
R
E
A
D
 
M
E
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
Y
S
T
A
L
 
G
R
E
E
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
0
0

6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
A
N
A
L
Y
T
I
C
A
L
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
I
E
S
,
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
3
.
6
0

1
,
7
5
3
.
6
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
M
A
Y
 
2
0
2
0
 
S
T
A
G
E
 
2
 
D
B
P
'
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
R
G
U
S
O
N
 
W
A
T
E
R
W
O
R
K
S
 
#
3
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
3
.
4
1

8
2
5
.
5
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
S
A
N
I
T
I
Z
E
R
,
 
F
A
C
E
 
M
A
S
K
S
,
 
W
I
P
E
S

6
8
8
.
4
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
S
D
6
6
5
 
T
E
E
S
 
&
 
G
A
S
K
E
T
S

1
,
6
0
9
.
3
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
6
3
,
6
6
4
 
G
A
S
K
E
T
S
,
B
E
N
D
S
,
V
A
L
V
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
0
.
0
0

1
,
2
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S

3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
1
 
P
E
R
M
I
T

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
8
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
U
T
I
E
R
R
E
Z
,
 
S
E
R
G
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
1
0
 
 
1
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
6
.
0
0

4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
2
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

3
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
1
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
G
N
U
S
O
N
,
 
R
A
N
D
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
7
7

1
3
8
.
7
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
B
O
O
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
U
L
T
N
O
M
A
H
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
S
H
E
R
I
F
F
'
S
 
O
F
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

6
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
5
/
2
8
/
2
0
 
A
L
A
R
M
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
W
 
P
I
G
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
1
1

4
8
2
.
1
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
A
B
S
O
R
B
E
N
T
 
P
A
D
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
S
T
A
R
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
6
.
0
0

3
,
6
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
S
O
D
I
U
M
 
H
Y
P
O
C
H
L
O
R
I
T
E

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
H
A
-
D
R
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
J
P
 
C
R
O
S
S
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
A
P
P

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
L
Y
M
P
I
C
 
F
O
U
N
D
R
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
0
.
0
0

27



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
1
0

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

4
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
8
0
 
V
A
N
C
O
U
V
E
R
 
S
T
Y
L
E
 
V
A
L
V
E
 
B
O
X
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
A
F
S
C
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
9
7

4
6
1
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
R
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
8
4

1
8
9
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
5
6
 
B
A
G
S
 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
V
E
L
C
O
M
M
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
2
.
0
5

2
,
8
1
2
.
0
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
A
U
G
 
R
E
M
O
T
E
 
I
T
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
2
.
1
1

5
7
7
.
2
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
2
0
2
1
 
N
W
 
1
S
T
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

3
1
.
9
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
9
2
/
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

5
8
5
.
9
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
S
E
 
2
3
5
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

2
7
6
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
N
W
 
1
S
T
/
R
O
Y
A
L
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
E
M
I
E
R
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
9
9

2
3
6
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
2
8
 
H
Y
D
R
O
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
U
I
L
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
.
6
8

3
0
9
.
8
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
2
 
T
O
N
E
R
 
C
A
R
T
R
I
D
G
E
S
,
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
C
O
R
D

1
1
1
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
C
O
P
Y
 
P
A
P
E
R

9
8
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
B
A
N
K
E
R
S
 
B
O
X
E
S
,
 
A
I
R
 
F
R
E
S
H
E
N
E
R

2
1
9
.
9
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
F
A
C
E
 
M
A
S
K
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
J
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
3
5
.
0
0

7
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
1
1
0
 
 
L
O
C
A
T
O
R
,
 
T
R
A
N
S
M
I
T
T
E
R
,
B
A
G
,
B
A
T
E
R
Y
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
W
A
Y
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
L
U
M
B
I
A
-
W
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

8
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
2
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
9
5

1
3
7
.
9
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
2
 
V
A
L
V
E
 
L
I
F
T
I
N
G
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
Y
N
O
W
S
K
I
E
,
 
P
E
N
N
Y
 
D
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
4
0
 
 
1
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E

 
 
 
7
/
2
3
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
P
L
Y
 
F
I
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
9
7

1
3
7
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
B
E
L
L
A
 
V
I
S
T
A
 
F
I
O
S
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
D
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
9

9
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
R
W
4
8
 
D
E
F
 
F
L
U
I
D

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
E
X
I
N
 
A
N
A
L
Y
T
I
C
A
L
 
L
A
B
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
R
O
U
T
I
N
E
 
C
O
L
I
F
O
R
M
,
 
E
 
C
O
L
I

1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
L
A
C
H
E
N
 
J
U
N
E
 
C
O
L
I
F
O
R
M
,
 
E
 
C
O
L
I

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
Y
,
 
D
O
U
G
L
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
8

6
9
.
5
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
1
0
4
6
0
0
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
1
0

6
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
W
E
B
S
I
T
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

28



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
1
1

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
R
E
T
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
F
I
L
E
S

3
2
9
.
2
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
B
A
R
 
P
A
P
E
R

4
0
2
.
7
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
A
E
D
 
B
A
T
T
R
Y
 
&
 
N
E
W
 
P
A
D
S
,
 
F
A
C
E
 
S
H
I
E
L
D
S

5
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
5
0
 
 
J
P
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
T
E
S
T
E
R
 
C
L
A
S
S

5
4
0
.
6
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
M
I
C
R
O
S
O
F
T
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
V
I
D
E
O
 
C
O
N
F
R
E
N
C
E

8
8
.
8
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
3
0
 
 
T
U
B
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
V
A
C
 
T
R
U
C
K

4
8
.
5
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
A
N
T
I
F
R
E
E
Z
E

4
2
8
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
2
.
7
5
 
Y
D
S
 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
,
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
 
S
C
A
L
E

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
N
I
G
H
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
S

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
Y
S
T
A
L
 
G
R
E
E
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
B
E
L
L
A
 
V
I
S
T
A
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
N
N
I
N
G
H
A
M
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
5
.
0
0

2
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
0
 
B
A
C
K
F
I
L
L
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
D
E
 
2
0
2
N
D

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
U
X
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
O
I
L
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
6
.
1
0

7
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
4
0
0
 
G
A
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L

9
8
8
.
1
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
4
1
0
 
G
A
L
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
L
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
2
.
8
2

3
,
2
9
2
.
8
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
C
I
V
I
L
 
3
D
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
R
E
N
E
W
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
T
T
E
R
,
 
D
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
3
5

9
9
4
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
1
 
 
N
S
 
6
5
8
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
R
G
U
S
O
N
 
W
A
T
E
R
W
O
R
K
S
 
#
3
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
.
8
8

4
2
1
.
6
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
P
I
P
E
 
F
O
R
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y

1
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
S
D
6
6
5
 
P
A
R
T
S

7
1
.
2
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
6
4
 
P
A
R
T
S

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
F
O
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
0
0

1
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
4
0
 
L
A
T
C
H
 
F
O
R
 
R
A
D
I
A
T
O
R
 
L
E
A
K

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
.
D
.
 
F
O
W
L
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
8
4
.
3
4

1
3
,
7
8
4
.
3
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
B
R
A
S
S
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
F
O
R
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
C
H
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
5
9

1
5
1
.
5
9
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
F
R
E
E
 
A
M
M
O
N
I
A
 
R
E
A
G
E
N
T
 
S
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
M
A
N
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

4
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
8
0
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
5
.
0
0

3
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
7
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
,
0
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
1
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 
N
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
1
8

29



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
1
2

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
3
1
.
1
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
M
A
P
 
A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
3
.
6
8

1
,
6
5
3
.
6
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
9
 
 
E
M
P
L
 
D
I
S
B
 
/
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
U
L
T
N
O
M
A
H
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
2
6

4
4
0
.
2
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
W
I
T
H
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
L
O
G
O

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
L
A
N
'
S
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
9
5

1
7
5
.
9
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
5
0
 
 
R
W
4
6
 
N
E
W
 
T
I
R
E

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
O
O
L
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

3
9
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
I
R
O
N
 
L
E
V
E
L
 
A
C
T
I
O
N
 
H
A
N
D
 
P
U
M
P

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
9
9

1
6
1
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
4
0
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
&
 
O
I
L

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
G
L
E
T
R
E
E
,
 
D
E
A
K
I
N
S
,
 
N
A
S
H
,
 
S
M
O
A
K
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
5
.
0
0

1
,
5
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
4
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
L
E
G
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
P
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
6
.
5
4

9
1
6
.
5
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
F
O
R
K
L
I
F
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 
B
R
K

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
R
O
S
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
5

2
9
.
7
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
3
0
 
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
G
L
U
E
,
 
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
G
N
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
V
E
L
C
O
M
M
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
0

8
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
2
 
N
E
W
 
H
A
N
D
S
E
T
S
 
W
I
T
H
 
C
O
R
D
S

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
W
.
 
Y
E
T
T
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
.
5
0

1
3
1
.
9
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

8
4
9
.
5
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
2
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
E
C
I
S
I
O
N
 
I
M
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0

3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
1
0
 
 
5
 
I
N
K
 
C
A
R
T
R
I
D
G
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
U
I
L
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
5

8
5
.
1
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
C
H
A
I
R
,
 
C
L
O
R
O
X
 
W
I
P
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
,
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

2
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
P
U
M
P
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
K
I
T

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
T
 
C
O
M
M
E
R
C
I
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
0

9
6
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
A
U
G
 
A
L
A
R
M
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
D
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
7
5

1
5
8
.
0
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
4
0
 
R
A
D
I
A
T
O
R

8
2
.
4
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
4
 
G
A
L
 
C
O
O
L
A
N
T
,
 
F
U
S
E
S

2
5
3
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
3
2
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
&
T
 
M
O
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
2
.
8
9

1
,
4
5
2
.
8
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
N
T
U
R
Y
L
I
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
3
0

30



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
1
3

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

4
6
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
S
E
 
1
4
8
T
H
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
V
E
S
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
8
.
9
6

1
,
3
1
3
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
J
U
L
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
S

3
,
1
0
4
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
3
0
 
 
J
U
L
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
W
I
D
E
 
O
F
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0

6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
3
5

1
1
3
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
1
4
1
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
Y
S
T
A
L
 
G
R
E
E
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
.
0
0

4
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
C
L
E
V
E
L
A
N
D
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
J
O
Y
 
M
A
R
T
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
3
5

1
2
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
C
L
O
S
E
D
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
L
A
R
R
Y
 
E
L
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
0

2
0
.
6
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
C
L
O
S
E
D
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
.
4
0

4
0
9
.
4
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
3
 
S
T
E
P
 
T
I
L
T
 
&
 
R
O
L
L
 
L
A
D
D
E
R

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
2
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
A
I
S
E
R
 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
7
0
.
7
1

1
5
,
7
7
0
.
7
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
7
 
 
E
M
P
L
 
M
E
D
/
D
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 
N
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
0
.
9
5

2
2
9
.
4
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
I
N
T
E
R
L
A
C
H
E
N
 
W
O
R
K

2
,
2
0
1
.
5
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
1
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
8
5

2
1
.
5
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
T
O
 
F
I
X
 
C
A
S
C
A
D
E
 
D
O
O
R

1
2
3
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
W
E
L
L
 
3
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
C
L
O
T
H

1
5
6
.
6
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
W
E
L
L
 
3
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
&
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
R
T
S

9
1
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
P
L
A
N
T
S
 
T
O
 
R
E
S
T
O
R
E
 
Y
A
R
D
 
A
T
 
L
E
A
K
 
R
E
P
R

3
5
.
6
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
B
O
T
S

1
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
W
E
E
D
 
F
A
B
R
I
C
 
A
N
D
 
P
I
N
S

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
L
A
N
'
S
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

1
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
5
0
 
 
F
L
A
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
S
T
A
R
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0

8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
3
0
0
 
G
A
L
 
S
O
D
I
U
M
 
H
Y
P
O
C
H
L
O
R
I
T
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
W
E
S
T
 
H
A
N
D
L
I
N
G
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
,
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
1
0
 
B
E
A
M
S
,
 
2
 
P
A
L
L
E
T
 
R
A
C
K
I
N
G
 
U
P
R
I
G
H
T

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
A
F
S
C
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
9
7

4
6
1
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

31



 
 
 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
1
4

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
7
/
0
9
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
P
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
1
.
0
8

4
,
8
1
1
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
2
 
E
X
C
A
V
A
T
O
R
 
R
E
N
T
A
L

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
R
O
S
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
6

1
8
.
5
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
U
 
B
O
L
T
S

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
L
A
Y
O
,
 
V
I
C
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
9
8

2
7
5
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
B
O
O
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
3
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
L
E
A
S
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
W
.
 
Y
E
T
T
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
.
1
5

2
9
4
.
4
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T
 
F
O
R
 
I
N
T
E
R
L
A
C
H
E
N
 
W
O
R
K

2
7
1
.
7
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
5
9
2
.
0
8

2
4
4
,
5
9
2
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
0
1
0
 
 
J
U
L
Y
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
E
M
I
E
R
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
5
4

2
8
5
.
5
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
M
X
1
 
H
Y
D
R
O
 
Q
U
I
C
K
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
C
O
H
 
U
S
A
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
6
2

9
6
.
6
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
 
C
O
S
T
 
P
E
R
 
C
O
P
Y

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
4
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
1
0
 
L
I
M
I
T
E
D
 
P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
I
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
7
.
6
8

1
,
5
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
1
 
 
N
S
6
4
8
,
 
6
8
2
-
6
8
5
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
5
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
I
M
D
O
R
N
,
 
C
O
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
0

2
0
.
6
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
C
L
O
S
E
D
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
S
 
O
F
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
2
4
.
8
9

2
7
,
0
2
4
.
8
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
8
 
 
E
M
P
L
 
M
E
D
/
D
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
7
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
A
A
 
G
K
D
 
D
O
U
G
L
A
S
 
G
R
O
V
E
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
6
6

6
9
1
.
6
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
1
 
 
N
S
6
2
5
-
2
6
,
 
S
D
6
3
0
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
W
A
Y
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
L
U
M
B
I
A
-
W
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

8
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
2
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
9
.
9
2

1
,
1
1
9
.
9
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
4
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
D
U
T
Y
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
G
A
T
E
 
V
A
L
V
E
S

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
8
0
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
A
R
G
A
,
 
S
E
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
5

1
4
1
.
2
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
5
0
 
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
D
 
T
I
R
E

 
 
 
8
/
0
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
H
I
T
E
 
B
E
A
R
 
W
E
S
T
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
0
0

1
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
3
9
 
I
G
N
I
T
I
O
N

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
1
,
3
4
0
,
8
9
4
.
6
3

32



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
1

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
3
0
,
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
1
,
3
3
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
1
,
3
3
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
,
5
8
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
9
6

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
3
0
,
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
1
,
3
3
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
1
,
3
3
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
,
5
8
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
9
6

 
3
-
1
0
-
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
9
0
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
,
2
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
,
2
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
7
,
3
1
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
6

W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
9
0
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
,
2
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
,
2
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
7
,
3
1
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
3
-
2
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
8
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
3
-
2
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
T
-
U
P
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
3
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
3
-
2
0
-
2
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
T
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
3
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4

F
E
E
S
 
&
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
4
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
5
5
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
1
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
1
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
4
8
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
-
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
9
.
5
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
9
.
5
2
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
3
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
-

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
7
6
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
1
9
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
3
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
7
6
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
7
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
2
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
9

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
7
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
,
7
9
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
R
A
P
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
0
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
7
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
7
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
3
2
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
9
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
9
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
1
0
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
1
6

 
3
-
6
0
-
7
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
A
I
R
V
I
E
W
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
8
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
8
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
7
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
,
6
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
6
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
6
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
,
1
9
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
,
3
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
9
6
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
9
6
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
5
3
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
2
4

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
1
,
8
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
9
6
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
9
6
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
1
,
8
6
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
1
3

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
6
,
7
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
3
,
2
0
8
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
3
,
2
0
8
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
7
3
,
4
9
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
4
4

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
N
I
O
R
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
T
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
E
R
V
I
S
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
C
R
E
T
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
 
&
 
P
R
 
C
O
O
R
D
I
N
A
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
C
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
C
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
C
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
C
E
P
T
I
O
N
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

33



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
2

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
L
A
B
O
R
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
T
E
C
H
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
L
A
B
O
R
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
Q
U
A
L
I
T
Y
 
T
E
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
S
P
E
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
P
E
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
E
R
-
O
F
F
/
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
9
,
2
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
6
8
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
6
8
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
9
,
5
2
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
E
L
D
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
0
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
9

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
D
U
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
4
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
9
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
 
B
A
S
E
D
 
W
A
G
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
/
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
1
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
1
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
7
6
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
6
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
I
-
M
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
9
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
I
C
K
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
P
/
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
.
E
.
R
.
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
,
7
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
8
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
8
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
,
0
2
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
5
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
5
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
,
8
5
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
5

P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
6
,
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
4
,
1
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
2
,
5
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
5
9
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
5
9
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
7
,
9
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
8

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
7
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
7
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
3
8
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
1
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
&
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
3
1
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
/
S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
2
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
6
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
9

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
2
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
2
9
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
3
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
3
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
9
6
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
G
E
A
R
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
2
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
1
9

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
&
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
S
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
7
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
2
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
2
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
4
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
6
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

34



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
3

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
P
P
I
N
G
 
T
E
A
M
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
1
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
5
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
O
P
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
8
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
1
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
8

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
I
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
2
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
/
L
U
B
R
I
C
A
N
T
S
 
&
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
9
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
3
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
3
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
,
0
6
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
M
P
L
E
S
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
2
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
1
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
Q
U
A
L
I
T
Y
 
&
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
O
I
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
8
4
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
6
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
S
'
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
'
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
2
6
6
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
S
H
 
O
V
E
R
/
S
H
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
D
 
D
E
B
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
A
I
R
V
I
E
W
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
1
1
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
-
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
D
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
&
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
7
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
O
N
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
7
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
6
5
,
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
8
2
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
8
2
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
6
,
9
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
5
,
8
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
5
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
5
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
2
,
7
2
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
W
 
C
A
P
A
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
7
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
O
P
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
8
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
8
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
,
0
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
8
,
9
4
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
5
-
6
0
-
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
-
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
D
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
7
0
-
7
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
1
,
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
1
,
4
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
1
,
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
1
,
4
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

35



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
4

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
6
,
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
4
,
1
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
6
5
,
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
8
2
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
8
2
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
6
,
9
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
,
0
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
8
,
9
4
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
3
4
,
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
3
4
,
4
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
6
,
7
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
3
2
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
3
2
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
7
4
,
3
7
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
1
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
6
,
7
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
3
,
2
0
8
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
3
,
2
0
8
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
7
3
,
4
9
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
4
4

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
6
,
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
4
,
1
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
7

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
6
5
,
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
8
2
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
8
2
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
6
,
9
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
0
,
0
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
8
,
9
4
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
3
4
,
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
3
4
,
4
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
1
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
6
,
7
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
3
2
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
3
2
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
7
4
,
3
7
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
,
8
7
8
.
9
6

36



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
5

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
2
0
1
 
S
D
C
 
F
U
N
D
-
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
,
7
6
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
,
7
6
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
2
7
0
.
7
9
-
 
 
1
1
6

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
,
7
6
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
,
7
6
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
2
7
0
.
7
9
-
 
 
1
1
6

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
8
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
8
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
5
1
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
4
6

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
8
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
8
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
5
1
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
4
6

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
3
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
7

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
3
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
7

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
,
3
0
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
,
3
0
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
1
6
.
7
0
-
 
 
1
0
1

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
,
4
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
,
4
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
,
3
0
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
,
3
0
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
1
6
.
7
0
-
 
 
1
0
1

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
,
4
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
,
3
0
8
.
7
0

37



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
6

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
2
0
2
 
S
D
C
 
F
U
N
D
-
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
2
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
2
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
4
3
.
0
8
-
 
 
1
1
8

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
2
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
2
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
4
3
.
0
8
-
 
 
1
1
8

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
1
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
1
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
8
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
4
5

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
1
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
1
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
8
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
4
5

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
1
2

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
1
2

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
7
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
7
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
6
.
8
6
-
 
 
1
0
3

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
2
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
7
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
7
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
6
.
8
6
-
 
 
1
0
3

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
2
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
7
8
.
8
6

38



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
7

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
3
0
1
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
,
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
3
2
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
3
2
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
1
0
0

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
,
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
3
2
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
3
2
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
1
0
0

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
3
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
4

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
3
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
8
9
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
8
9
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
,
7
6
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
5
4

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
,
6
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
,
6
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
3
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
8
9
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
8
9
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
,
7
6
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
5
4

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
3
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
7
,
6
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
8
9
3
.
5
9

39



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
8

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
4
0
1
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
2
0
-
7
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
5
0
-
7
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
O
N
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
5
0
-
7
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
4
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
4
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

40



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
9

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
5
0
1
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
5
3
.
6
5
-
 
 
1
1
2

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
5
3
.
6
5
-
 
 
1
1
2

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
4
4
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
4
6

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
5
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
1
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
H
E
A
D
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
6
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
2
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
O
I
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
1
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
9
8
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
7

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
6
9
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
5
-
5
0
-
7
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
3
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
3
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
9
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
9
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
6
9
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
6

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
,
9
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
3

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
5
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
8
4
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
4
4
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
4
6

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
6
9
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
6

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
5
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
,
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
,
9
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
3

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
5
4
3
.
7
3

41



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
1
0

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
6
0
1
 
G
W
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
9
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
9
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
T
O
 
G
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
6
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
6
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
7
1
,
4
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
0
1
,
9
3
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
0
1
,
9
3
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
7
6
9
,
5
2
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
2
5

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
6
,
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
8
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
4
,
1
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
3
8
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
1
3
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
1
3
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
4
0
,
1
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
6
0
,
0
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
3
8
,
9
4
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
4
6
,
6
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
4
6
,
6
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
7
1
,
4
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
1
,
6
3
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
1
,
6
3
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
1
9
,
8
2
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1

42



 
8
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
1
1

1
1
:
2
7
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
6
0
1
 
G
W
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
/
0
0
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
5
0
,
3
0
3
.
8
4

43



44



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
  
From: Brian R. Stahl, General Manager  
 
Date: August 19, 2020 
 
Re: Gresham Groundwater Development Master Plan IGA 
 
 
For the 2020 WIFIA loan submittal. and the future management of the groundwater system, an 
Inter-Governmental Agreement (IGA) between the District and Gresham is being drafted.   The 
IGA outlines the responsibilities of each agency, allowances to operate joint and independent 
facilities, a buy-in option to create joint facilities and the mechanics of such action and authorities in 
the selection of which wells to operate and when.  Attached is the tentative draft IGA between the 
utilities and I have highlighted the relative responsibilities of each to be discussed with the Board on 
August 26th with potential adoption on September 23rd. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions beforehand and we will be prepared to answer your 
questions at the meeting.  

45



46



 

Page 1 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  
BY AND BETWEEN 

ROCKWOOD WATER PEOPLE’S UTILITY DISTRICT 
AND THE CITY OF GRESHAM  

 
For the Implementation of the 2020 Groundwater Development Master Plan and the 
Construction and Operation of Joint and Independently Owned Groundwater Supply Systems 
and relating to City of Gresham Contract No. 5794, formerly Contract No. 2046, (Joint 
Operations Agreement) and City of Gresham Contract No. 1827 (Water Rights IGA). 

 
This Intergovernmental Agreement No. xxxxxx (GDMP Agreement) is entered into by and 
between the Rockwood Water People’s Utility District and the City of Gresham. 
 

RECITALS 
 
Whereas, the City of Gresham (“Gresham”) and Rockwood Water People’s Utility District 
(“Rockwood”) are parties to an existing intergovernmental agreement relating to water rights, 
which is on file with the Gresham City Clerk as Contract No. 1827 (“Water Rights IGA as 
amended; and  
 
Whereas, Gresham and Rockwood are parties to an existing intergovernmental agreement 
relating to the construction and operation of water facilities, which is on file with the Gresham 
City Clerk as Contract No. 5794 (“Joint Operations Agreement as amended”); and 
 
Whereas, pursuant to the Water Rights IGA and the Joint Operations Agreement, Gresham and 
Rockwood have each developed and constructed their owns wells, and have, from time to time, 
entered into additional agreements for the development and construction of joint wells; and 
 
Whereas, Gresham and Rockwood wish to coordinate in the Implementation of the 2020 
Groundwater Development Master Plan which consists of joint and independently constructed 
improvements.  This Agreement identifies each party’s obligations for the development, 
construction, connection, and operation of joint groundwater supply through the implementation 
of the 2020 GDMP. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
  

AGREEMENT 
 

1. The improvements constructed and the operation of such shall generally be conducted as 
follows: 
 
a. Rockwood will have the lead responsibility for the maintenance and operation of the 

Halsey Cascade Treatment and Pumping Facility located at 19601 NE Halsey Street, 
all independent and joint wells connected to the Cascade Facility, the pumping, 
treatment and distribution of all groundwater produced and transmitted from the site 
and the selection of the transmission line(s) used to transport water to the terminal 
reservoirs operated by both Rockwood (Bella Vista) and Gresham (Grant Butte).  

47



 

Page 2 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

b. Rockwood will have the responsibility for the selection and operation of the wells 
connected to the Cascade Facility which include Cascades 3, 4, 5, 7 and 9 and any 
future wells developed by either party that enter the Cascade Facility. 
 

c. Rockwood will have the lead responsibility for the maintenance and operation of 
Cascade Well No. 6 (223rd and Stark Streets) providing that the total investment and 
reliable groundwater yield is expected to be shared equally.   If Gresham will own 
more than 50% of the total investment and reliable yield, Gresham will be responsible 
for the operation of this satellite site.   Maintenance and operation of Cascade Well 
No. 6 will include the pumping, treatment and distribution of all groundwater 
produced and transmitted from the site to either the terminal reservoir at Cleveland 
Street or distributed directly into distribution systems operated by either Rockwood or 
Gresham. 
 

d. Gresham will have lead responsibility for the maintenance of the joint transmission 
pipeline(s) (current 30 inch and a tentatively planned 36 inch transmission lines) to 
both Bella Vista and Grant Butte terminal reservoirs Gresham will also be responsible 
to all locating and marking facilities as required by law. 
 

e. Wells and appurtenances which are independently owned other than Cascades 5, 6, 
and 9 may be operated as either a joint facility by Rockwood or independently by the 
owner of such facility. 
 

f. All funding towards the operation and maintenance of all groundwater facilities 
designated as joint facilities shall be based and an equal share of fixed costs and a 
percentage share by use of variable costs by each partner. 

 
g. Both parties shall participate in and equally fund the maintaining and updating of a 

joint water management and conservation plan and a groundwater protection program 
covering the zone of influence for all jointly and independently operated wells.  

 
2. As used in this GDMP Agreement, the following definitions apply: 
 

"Durable Flow" is the maximum sustainable flow of water from wells in the immediate 
vicinity when all water rights impacting the immediate vicinity are in full use. 
 
"Cascade Treatment Facility" are a treatment plant(s), detention reservoirs, pumping 
stations and appurtenances located at the Rockwood Offices at or near 196th and Halsey. 
 
"Joint Facility" are all locations whose development and investment are  shared equally or 
on an agreed upon basis.  Joint facilities will be operated in a concerted fashion to serve the 
benefit of the joint partnership in meeting current or future water demands of the partners. 
 
"Water Facilities" are wells, treatment plant, detention reservoirs, pumping stations and 
transmission lines necessary to beneficially use the water rights from wells in the 
immediate vicinity for domestic and other uses either jointly or independently by the 
partners. 
 

48



 

Page 3 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

3. Capacity.  This GDMP Agreement is based on the following assumptions and limits 
regarding the Cascade Water Facility. 

 
 gpm mgd 
Maximum Durable Flow in Immediate Vicinity (Cascade Well 

Nos. 3, 4, 5, 7, 9) 
19,500 28.0 

Maximum City of Gresham rights per Water Right IGA as 
amended 

 18.0 

Rockwood Cascade Nos. 3&4 Well allowable capacity 6,500 9.4 
Gresham Share Cascade No. 5 Well constructed capacity 3,500 5.0 
Rockwood Share Cascade 5 Well constructed capacity 1,500 2.2 
Rockwood Cascade No. 7 Well allowable capacity 3,000 4.3 
Gresham Cascade No. 9 Well constructed capacity 3,000 4.3 
   
Cascade Treatment Facility constructed capacity 10,000 24.0 
   

 
4. Well Construction.  Each party shall contribute equally to the development and 

construction of all wells and appurtenances which will be considered as joint facilities 
unless otherwise stipulated through an adopted inter-governmental agency agreement.  
Each party shall be responsible for the construction of their own independent wells, 
including but not limited to the well, pumps, motors, controls, and pipeline to point of 
common connection with the treatment facilities. 

 
a. Gresham will have the lead responsibility for design and construction of Cascade 

Well No. 6 (223rd and Stark Streets). Gresham has lead responsibility for the design 
and construction of the transmission pipelines to respective connection points 
between the parties. 

 
b. Gresham shall consult with Rockwood, but final decisions relating to design and 

construction shall be made by Gresham.  
 
c. Each party shall pay one-half of the cost of the design, construction, and construction 

administration. 
 
d. All existing investments (land purchase, grading, test well construction) shall be 

factored into the relative contributions towards site development for the parties and 
apportioned based on ultimate groundwater use. 

 
5. The partners shall develop a Groundwater Asset Registry (Attachment A) of all either joint 

or independently owned groundwater assets.  The value of the assets within the registry 
shall serve as a basis for any future ownership actions considered by the partners.  To 
remain current the registry shall be reviewed and updated every 5 years following the 
authorization of this agreement.  At the time of an update, approval of the asset values shall 
be provided in writing to each agency’s designated representative.  The designated 
representatives shall be the General Manager (Rockwood) and the City Manager 
(Gresham).   
 

49



 

Page 4 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

6. Purchase of Independent Facilities.  Rockwood and Gresham currently own groundwater 
assets either joint or independently of each other.  If the partners mutually agree that it is 
beneficial that some or all of the independent groundwater facilities be jointly owned, the 
following method will be used to determine the value of the asset and the contribution 
towards equal ownership from the benefited partner to the owner of the asset.   

 
The value of the asset shall be listed within the Groundwater Asset Registry.  If an asset is 
not contained within the registry, the value of the asset shall be mutually agreed upon in 
writing by each partner’s designated representative.  The benefited partner shall remit 50% 
of the value to the owner partner after which equal ownership of the asset shall be 
transferred to the benefitting partner.  As an example, the value of existing Rockwood asset 
is determined to be $800,000.  Gresham’s share is $400,000.  Gresham shall purchase from 
Rockwood one half the value of the asset.  Thereafter, Gresham and Rockwood shall 
jointly and equally own the asset.   
 

7. Well Operation.  The operation of wells includes the operation of facilities for treatment, 
detention, pumping into transmission pipeline, monitoring, testing, and reporting as 
required by regulations and/or operational protocol.  Operation shall also include obtaining 
both liability and property insurance customary in the industry for such facilities. 

 
a. Rockwood shall have the lead responsibility to operate all joint owned wells 

(including Cascade No. 9), treatment, pumping and reservoirs.  Independently owned 
facilities shall be operated by the owner of that asset unless otherwise agreed upon.  

 
b. Operating decisions shall be based on call for water from Gresham and Rockwood.  

The use of the wells shall be rotated, between the joint and independent well assets 
of Rockwood and Gresham connected to the Cascade Treatment Facility.   

 
c.  All wells shall be outfitted with means to adjust flow rates to assist in managing 

supplies.  
 

d. Rockwood shall make all decisions on which well(s) to use related to the Cascade 
Facility.   

 
e. Selected information will be transmitted by telemetry (SCADA system) to be 

received and sent from Gresham and Rockwood locations.  Gresham and Rockwood 
operations staff will decide what information is selected for transmission via 
telemetry. 
 

8. Operating Costs.  The cost of operation and maintenance of assets which fall under the 
definition of joint facilities: the treatment facilities pump maintenance and wells except 
electricity, treatment chemicals, chlorine and ammonia, shall be divided into two 
components.  
 
a. The first component is considered a Fixed Cost and consists of all costs not related 

to a unit of water produced.  Fixed costs are repair and maintenance items, telemetry, 
minor capital improvements, compliance testing, and labor.  Fixed cost shall be 
equally divided between Rockwood and Gresham.   
 

50



 

Page 5 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

b. The second component will be the Variable cost.  Electricity, treatment chemicals, 
chlorine, and ammonia are variable costs and apportioned based on volume of water 
delivered to each party during the fiscal year.   

 
c. Rockwood shall be responsible for the initial payment of all invoices relating to 

groundwater operation and maintenance costs. 
 

d. Rockwood will provide Gresham an operational invoice in advance for the fixed and 
variable costs which are anticipated for the following fiscal year starting in July.   
Invoices shall be sent in July and January of each fiscal year and Gresham will pay 
in August and/or February.  

 
e. For future budget preparation, by November 1 of the current fiscal year, Rockwood 

will calculate the costs of operating all joint facilities, determine the fixed and 
variables charges based on experienced demands for the prior fiscal year.  
Rockwood will balance the calculated contribution for each partner based on their 
fixed and variable use and assign future operation contributions based on the prior 
year experience for future budgeting purposes. Rockwood will coordinate with 
Gresham to develop an estimate of such costs to be included in each party’s future 
annual operating budget.   

 
f. Overruns or underruns of fixed and/or variable costs in the prior fiscal year will be 

applied to the invoice for the next fiscal year.  Audited FY 2019-2020 costs and 
individual demands will be used to determine the actual contribution by each party 
for the previous year and future budgets adjusted to reflect the new projected costs 
for FY 2020-2021. 

 
g. Repair/maintenance costs not anticipated in budget process will be the responsibility 

of Rockwood.  After work completed, Rockwood shall bill Gresham for 
proportionate share of the actual cost of such work.  If non-emergency repairs are 
projected to be over $100,000, Rockwood shall furnish to Gresham an estimate of 
the costs prior to commencement of work.  

 
h. Gresham staff will participate in repairs and maintenance as coordinated by 

Rockwood if needed. 
 
9. Joint Operations Team.  Rockwood and Gresham shall each designate staff that will 

coordinate the use of water and the operation of the water facilities.   
 

10. Water Transmission Line Construction.  A redundant water transmission line shall be 
constructed from the Cascade Treatment Facility within rights-of-way to a termination 
point between Bella Vista (Rockwood) and Grant Butte (Gresham) reservoirs. 
 
a. Right-of-way for the transmission line to be acquired by Gresham.   

 
b. Rockwood and Gresham shall each be responsible to design and construct pipelines 

from the termination point to their respective terminal reservoirs, Bella Vista, and 
Grant Butte. 

 

51



 

Page 6 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

c. Gresham has lead responsibility for the design and construction of the transmission 
pipeline.   

 
d. Gresham shall consult with Rockwood, but final decisions relating to design and 

construction shall be made by Gresham.  
 

e. Each party shall pay one-half of the cost of the design, construction, and 
construction administration. 

 
f. To achieve the desired goal at the most effective cost, an existing transmission 

line(s) owned by Rockwood may be utilized.  In the case where an existing asset is 
being shared, the value of the asset shall be calculated to allow for Gresham to 
purchase an equitable share of the asset such that it will then be equally owned by 
Rockwood and Gresham. 
 

11. Water Transmission Line Operation.  Gresham shall have the lead responsibility for 
operation of the water transmission lines.  This includes, but is not limited to, routine 
underground locates and valve maintenance.  Gresham shall invoice Rockwood for work 
performed.  Costs for operations and maintenance as well as for major repair, relocation, 
reconstruction of the transmission pipeline shall be shared equally. 

 
12. Payment for Facility Costs.  Gresham will make progress payments to Rockwood for one-

half the cost of the design and construction of the transmission pipeline, as invoiced by 
Rockwood.   
 

13. Emergency Response Plan.  Rockwood and Gresham have prepared Emergency Response 
Plans.  Rockwood and Gresham shall coordinate and cooperate in the implementation of 
the ERP’s during emergencies.  Use of wells will be considered important tools in 
maintaining water supply in emergencies. 
 

14. Independent Operations.  Rockwood or Gresham may construct wells outside the 
immediate vicinity.  The constructing party may elect to operate these wells separately 
from initial wells described above or may elect to operate these wells as part of this GDMP 
Agreement.  The parties, to the maximum provided by Water Rights IGA, may utilize 
shared Water Rights for such separate operations. 
 

15. Right of First Refusal.  In the event that either party elects to discontinue using the well 
system or either party terminates either the Water Rights IGA,  the Joint Operations 
Agreement, or the GDMP Agreement, the other party has the right of first refusal to acquire 
the wells, treatment facilities and distribution facilities constructed or acquired under the 
Agreements. 
 
a. The value of capital facilities acquired will be based on their original cost, less 

depreciation. 
 

b. If Gresham opts out, all water rights will be transferred to Rockwood. 
 

c. If Rockwood opts out, water rights equal to the capacity of constructed wells will be 
transferred to Gresham. More water rights may be transferred by mutual consent. 

52



 

Page 7 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

d. The value of the water rights transferred pursuant to this section will be the 
documented costs to acquire and maintain the transferred quantity of water rights. 

 
16. Notices.  All notices, payments, and other communications to the Parties under this GDMP 

Agreement must be in writing, and shall be addresses respectively as follows: 
 

City of Gresham City of Gresham 
 Attention:  Department Director 
 Department of Environmental Services 
 1333 NW Eastman Parkway 
 Gresham, Oregon 97030 
 
Rockwood Rockwood Water People’s Utility District 
 Attention:  General Manager 
 19601 NE Halsey 
 Portland, Oregon 97230-7489 

 
All notices shall be given (i) by personal delivery to the Party, (ii) certified or registered 
mail, return receipt requested, or (iii) by electronic communication followed immediately 
by registered or certified mail return receipt requested.  All notices shall be effective and 
shall be deemed delivered (a) if by personal delivery, on the date of delivery, (b) if by 
certified or registered mail on the date delivered to the United States Postal Service as 
shown on the receipt; and (c) if by electronic communication, on the date the confirmation 
is delivered to the United States Postal Service as shown on the actual receipt.  New Parties 
shall, upon entering into this GDMP Agreement, notify the other Parties of their contact 
person, address, and telecopy number.  A Party may change its address from time to time 
by notice to the other Parties. 

 
17. Waiver.  The failure of a Party to insist on the Strict performance of any provision of this 

GDMP Agreement or to exercise any right, power of remedy upon a breach of any 
provision of this GDMP Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any provision of this 
GDMP Agreement or limit the Party’s right thereafter to enforce any provision or exercise 
any right. 
 

18. Modification.  No Modification of this GDMP Agreement shall be valid unless made in 
writing and duly executed by the Parties.  

 
19. Implied Covenants.  The Parties agree that in construing this GDMP Agreement no 

covenants shall be implied between the Parties except the covenants of good faith and fair 
dealing. 

 
20. Governing Law.  This GDMP Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon. 
 
21. Further Assurances.  Each Party shall take from time to time, for no additional 

consideration, such actions and execute such instruments as may be reasonably necessary 
or convenient to implement and carry out the intent and purpose of this GDMP Agreement. 
 

53



 

Page 8 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

22. Remedies Not Exclusive.  Each and every power and remedy specifically given to the non-
defaulting Parties shall be in addition to every other power and remedy now or hereafter 
available at law or in equity (including the right to specific performance), and each and 
every power and remedy may be exercised from time to time and as often and in such order 
as may deemed expedient.  All such powers and remedies shall be cumulative, and the 
exercise of one shall not be deemed a waiver of the right to exercise any other or others.  
No delay or omission in the exercise of any such power or remedy and no renewal or 
extension of any payments due under this GDMP Agreement shall impair such power or 
remedy or shall be construed to be a waiver of any default. 

 
23. Survival of Terms and Conditions.  The provisions of this GDMP Agreement shall survive 

its termination to the full extent necessary for their enforcement and the protection of the 
Party in whose favor they run. 

 
24. Successors and Assigns.  This GDMP Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the 

Parties and their successors and assigns. 
 
25. Time is of the Essence.  A material consideration of the Parties entering into this GDMP 

Agreement is that Parties will make all payments as and when due and will perform all 
other obligations under this GDMP Agreement and the Water Rights IGA in a timely 
manner.  Time is of the essence of each and every provision of the GDMP Agreement and 
Water Rights IGA. 

 
26. Counterparts.  This GDMP Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all of which taken 

together shall constitute a single Agreement. 
 
27. Limitations.  This GDMP Agreement shall not be construed to create a partnership between 

the Parties or to authorize any Party to act as agent for any other Party or Parties except as 
expressly provided in this GDMP Agreement. 

 
28. Attorneys’ Fees.  If any suit or action is instituted to interpret or enforce the terms of this 

GDMP Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover from the other Party 
such sums as a court may adjudge as attorneys’ fees at trial, on appeal, or on any petition 
for review, and in any proceedings in bankruptcy or arbitration, in addition to all other 
sums provided by law. 

 
29. Arbitration.  Any controversy, dispute or claim arising out of or relating to this GDMP 

Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the 
rules, then obtaining of the U.S. Arbitration and Mediation  of Portland, and judgment upon 
the award rendered may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.  The arbitration 
board shall not have the power to grant the consent of an Owner to any action where this 
GDMP Agreement requires the consent of an Owner.  The decision of the arbitration board 
shall be final and binding upon all Parties hereto, and there shall be no appeal to any court 
there from.  Expenses of arbitration shall be borne by the losing Party. 

 
30. Specific Performance. The Parties stipulate that the remedies at law in the event of any 

default or threatened default by either Party hereto and the performance of or compliance 
with the terms of this GDMP Agreement are not and will not be adequate, that such terms 
may be specifically enforced by a decree for the specific performance thereof or by an 

54



 

Page 9 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

injunction against a violation thereof of otherwise, and that the remedied of specific 
performance and injunction against a violation thereof or otherwise, and that the remedies 
of specific performance and injunction will not impose undue hardship upon either Party.  
The Parties agree that any arbitrator shall have the authority to order specific performance 
or to issue an injunction as provided for herein. 

 
31. Mutual Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law Rockwood and Gresham 

each agree to reimburse, defend, save, hold harmless, and indemnify the other, its elected 
officials, officers, agents, and employees from any and all threatened or actual claims, 
suits, or actions, damages, losses or expenses, including attorneys’ fees to the extent they 
arise from or in connection with any third party claim but only to the extent caused by, 
resulting from, arising out of, or relating to the intentional or negligent activities or 
omissions of indemnitor, its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents, or anyone for 
whose acts the indemnitor is responsible. The indemnitee may, at any time at its election 
assume its own defense and settlement in the event that it determines that indemnitee is not 
adequately defending the indemnitee’s interests, or that it is in the best interests of the 
indemnitee to do so.  

 
32. Term of Agreement.  This GDMP Agreement shall be: 

 
a. Effective as of the latest date of signature by the Parties. 
 
b.  May not be assigned without the express written consent of each Party which 

consent shall not unreasonably be withheld. 
 
c. May be terminated at any time by mutual written agreement. 
 
d. May be terminated by either party in the event of a material breach of the Contract 

by the other that is not cured. Prior to such termination, however, the party seeking 
the termination shall give to the other party written notice of the breach and of the 
party’s intent to terminate. If the Party has not entirely cured the breach within ten 
(10) calendar days of the notice, then the party giving the notice may terminate the 
Contract at any time thereafter by giving a written notice of termination.  

 
e. In the event of termination under Section 32(c) or 32(d), the Parties shall pay costs 

as provided under Section 6(i), up to and including the date of termination. 
  
33. Effect on other Agreements.  To the extent that the provisions of this GDMP Agreement 

are inconsistent with the provisions of the Water Rights IGA or the Joint Operations 
Agreement, the Parties intend for this GDMP Agreement to control.  Except as expressly 
provided in this Agreement, the Parties do not intend for this Agreement to affect, modify, 
repeal, replace, or amend any other term, condition, or provision of the Water Rights IGA 
or the Joint Operations Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect subject to 
this Agreement. 

 
34. Entire Agreement.  The Implementation of the 2020 Groundwater Development Master 

Plan and the Construction and Operation of Jointly and Independently Owned, including 
any attached exhibits, contains the entire and final understanding of the Parties relating to 

55



Page 10 of 10 –Rockwood/Gresham GDMP IGA  
20200813 

the construction and operation of water facilities.  This GDMP Agreement may only be 
amended by the mutual agreement of the parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this GDMP Agreement as of the Effective 
Date. 

CITY OF GRESHAM ROCKWOOD WATER  
PEOPLE’S UTILITY DISTRICT

By: ___________________________ By: _____________________________ 
Mayor President

By: ___________________________ By: _____________________________ 
City Manager General Manager 

Attest: __________________________
District Secretary

Date:__________________________ Date:____________________________

Approved as to form: Approved as to form: 

______________________________ ______________________________
 David R oss, Sr. Asst. City Attorney Tommy Brooks, District Counsel 

56



  Page 1 of 2 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 

FY 2020-21 General Manager Goals 
DRAFT 

General Goals for FY 2020/2021 
 
1. Build and maintain a positive and effective working relationship with the Board. 
2. Communicate clearly and effectively with the Board, employees, customers and 

stakeholders. 
3. Model effective leadership attributes and work habits to employees. 
4. Prepare an FY 2021 Financial Plan and a comprehensive, participatory, and analytical FY 

2021/22 Budget that includes a review and update to the 2020 Technology and 
Equipment/Vehicle Replacement Plans as part of the FY 2021/22 budget process. 

5. Prepare monthly operational and financial status reports for the Board. 
6. Meet all EPA and Oregon Health Authority regulations and requirements. 
7. Represent the District on the Wholesale Water Managers Board, the Regional Water 

Providers [RWP] Consortium Technical Committee [CTC], on SDAO committees and 
regional water management efforts. 

8. Complete a successful audit of FY 2019/2020 financial performance, internal controls and 
procedures. 

9. Continue growth development strategies for individual District employees focusing on 
training and succession planning. 

 
Specific Goals for FY 2020/2021 
 
1. Complete the engineering and bid document preparation for the construction of Cascade 

Reservoir No.2 and the rehabilitation of Cascade Reservoir No.1.   
2. Complete engineering design for the wellhead and raw water transmission line from Cascade 

Well No. 7 to the Cascade Facility on Halsey Street. 
3. Prepare notification to the City of Portland by June 30, 2021 related to continued 

participation as a wholesale water purchaser at the conclusion of the current Wholesale 
Water Purchase Agreement on June 30, 2026.   

4. Begin comprehensive plan approval for the full development of Cascade Well No and 
development of the 141st Well Facility through the City of Portland. 

5. Submit a joint loan program through the US-EPA WIFIA Loan Program with the City of 
Gresham.  If selected, begin the process of negotiation to meet the terms of the loan 
application. 

6. Based on the success of the WIFIA Loan application, begin the revenue bonding for the 
implementation of Package No. 1 (Cascade Reservoir No. 2 construction, Cascade Reservoir 
No. 1 rehabilitation, and Cascade Well No. 7 Wellhead and Raw Water Transmission Line) 
of the 2019 Groundwater Development Master Plan projects. 

7. Proceed with a Request for Proposals from Financial Software vendors for the replacement 
of the District’s aged billing system.   

8. Develop an updated IGA with the City of Gresham which outlies future management and 
operation of the Cascade Groundwater System, joint funding of future projects, and delivery 
commitments of developed supplies.  

57



  Page 2 of 2 

The focus of FY 2020/21 will be continuing to refine the 2020 Groundwater Development 
Master Plan.  The refinement will include further development of priority tasks beyond Package 
1 (transmission lines, pumping and treatment facilities) preceding FY 2021/22.  As part of that 
effort, the maintenance of affordability, the balance of future risk, the evaluation of future 
bonding, an implementation schedule to assure success, and the maintenance of the financial 
health and wellbeing of the District into the future and beyond FY 2026/27 will be paramount. 
 
Thank you for your review and input!  If you have any questions about any of the items above, 
please don’t hesitate to give me a call. 

58


	ADP6275.tmp
	REGULAR MEETING

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



